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Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:32 AM

To: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: 'AIG SGP, Claims-Survey'

Subject: RE: 3rd Party Claim

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, 11 September, 2020 6:58 PM 

To: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Subject: Re: 3rd Party Claim 

 

Dear Assignment Team 

 

Please contact workshop and arrange survey first thing on Monday morning. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Bryan Ang 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

> On 11 Sep 2020, at 18:38, Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> wrote: 

>  

>  

> Dear Bryan, 

>  

> Kindly assist to conduct survey for this TP Claim. BI is involved as GIA reported indicated. 

>  

> Thank you 

>  

> Best Regards, 

>  

> LIM KOK CHONG 

> AIG 

> Senior Motor Surveyor 

> Claims│AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
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>  

> 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 Mobile +(65) 8876 5437  

> kok-chong.lim@aig.com│www.AIG.sg<mailto:Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com%E2%94%82w 

> ww.AIG.com.sg> 

>  

> Begin forwarded message: 

>  

> From: kymco <kymco@singnet.com.sg> 

> Date: 11 September 2020 at 6:23:50 PM SGT 

> To: "Lim, Kok-Chong" <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 

> Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 3rd Party Claim 

>  

>  

> This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

>  

> Dear Mr. Lim, 

>  

> We are sorry to trouble you to forward this 3rd party claim to the relevant officer. 

>  

> We have try to fax and email to claim department put with no respond. 

>  

> We thank you for your kind assistance. 

>  

> Herbert Teh 

> Manager 

>  

>  

>  

> From: kymco [mailto:kymco@singnet.com.sg] 

> Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 7:31 PM 

> To: 'claims.docmanagement@aig.com' 

> Subject: 3rd Party Claim 

>  

> Dear Sir/Madam, 

>  

> Kindly refer to the attachment for 3rd Party Claim. 

>  

> You can contact me at 96638118 for more information. 

>  

> Thank you. 

>  

> Herbert Teh 

> Manager 

>  

>  

> ________________________________ 

> [AVG logo] 

> <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.avg.com_inte 

> rnet-2Dsecurity&d=DwMFAg&c=kn4_INW_mBCDHV_xJEVJkg&r=YlCVCoQnDt5W7v0Sb5 

> JwY1UVlLtDDFp2nv8Ald2RoaI&m=8DMy2oc5UCKuGkyl509Uh1TtJjbuGhtyeOhIOEG2p3 

> 4&s=TmICH52wTvHjJbr_3qj3a7D-UKZ_O_0riUUvI3OJpig&e=> 

>  



3

> This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

> www.avg.com<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.a 

> vg.com_internet-2Dsecurity&d=DwMFAg&c=kn4_INW_mBCDHV_xJEVJkg&r=YlCVCoQ 

> nDt5W7v0Sb5JwY1UVlLtDDFp2nv8Ald2RoaI&m=8DMy2oc5UCKuGkyl509Uh1TtJjbuGht 

> yeOhIOEG2p34&s=TmICH52wTvHjJbr_3qj3a7D-UKZ_O_0riUUvI3OJpig&e=> 

>  

> IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

> The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 

use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 

command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 

received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 

accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 

damage arising in any way from its use. 

> <FBH454H 3rd party claim.pdf> 

 


